THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 23, 1992

MEMORANDUM FOR JAMES R. DOTY
DESIGNATED AGENCY ETHICS OFFICIAL
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

FROM: ROBERT T. SWANSON
ASSISTANT COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Attached SF-278 from James Reum

I am transmitting to you for your review a copy of the SF-278
provided to this office by James Reum for a position at your
agency. We are in the process of reviewing his financial
disclosure forms, and I wanted to give you the opportunity to
begin your own review so that we can work together during the
clearance process.

As you know, the nomination process is a sensitive one, and as a
general matter, the White House requests that agency ethics
officials keep all information confidential, including the
identity of the candidates for particular positions, unless and
until the White House makes an official announcement.

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. I can be
reached at 456-6500.

Attachment

cc: Office of Government Ethics



